AMERARDAR HESS CORPORATION

P. 0. DRAWER “D""
MONUMENT, NEW ME XICO 88265

May 4, 1989

State of New Mexico

Energy and Minerals Department
0i1 Conservation Division

P.0. Box 2088

State Land Office Building
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

RE: Administrative Order No. DHC-523
A. B. Baker #3
Unit H Sec. 10, T-22S, R-37E
Lea County
Tubb and Drinkard Pools

Dear Sir:

The above mentioned well was approved for downhole commingling in the
Tubb and Drinkard Pools on September 24, 1984, At that time Amerada Hess
Corporation elected not to proceed with the workover required to commingle
the zones. At this time we would like to proceed with the workover and
commingle the zones. No changes downhole have occurred and lease
production remains as follows:

Tubb Zone 0 BO 0 BW 6 MCFPD
Drinkard Zone 0 BO 0 BW 184 MCFPD

Offset operators have been notified by a copy of this letter. Thank
you for your prompt attention to this matter.

Sincerely,

Denise Ward-Wann
Senior Petroleum Engineer
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